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TO: Mayor and Commission AGENDA DATE: 7/15/2024
FROM: City Manager AGENDAITEM: 7-F
SUBJECT:

Public Hearing - Resolution No. 2024-34, Establishing the Annual Rate Resolution - Nuisance
Abatement Services for FY 2024/2025.

Strategic Goal: Strengthen Code Compliance and focus on the City’s Beautification Program.

LOCATION:
Citywide

COST:
N/A

SOURCE OF FUNDS:
Nuisance Abatement Assessments

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT:
Finance Department

STAFF RECOMMENDATION PRESENTED BY:
Doc Dougherty, City Manager

POTENTIAL MOTION:
“I move to adopt Resolution No. 2024-34.”

BACKGROUND:

The Nuisance Abatement Assessment was established in 2018 for the collection of unpaid costs and
expenses incurred by the City for nuisance and lot clean-up. This is an effort for the City to recoup
the costs associated with the abatement of the property for clean-up that is a nuisance and a threat
to public health, safety, and welfare.

Section 54 of the Code of Ordinances requires that the City Commission adopt an Annual Rate
Resolution during its budget adoption process for each fiscal year. Attached is the Annual Rate
Resolution for Nuisance Abatement Services for FY 2024/2025. The total outstanding and unpaid
assessments for the provision of Nuisance Abatement Services for FY 2024/2025 is $43,698.01.
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